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CORPORATE INFORMATION

During the year, the Group was involved in the business
of the development, manufacture, sale and distribution of
information and entertainment products for home and
automobiles, the development and provision of networking
technology services and the provision of integrated

solutions and services for the cable TV industry.

The principal activities of the principal subsidiaries and the
Group's jointly-controlled entities and associates are further
detailed in notes 17, 18 and 19 to the financial statements,

respectively.

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED
STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (“SSAPs”)

The following new and revised SSAPs are effective for the

first time for the current year's financial statements:

SSAP 1 (Revised) "Presentation of financial

statements”
SSAP 11 (Revised) : “Foreign currency translation”
SSAP 15 (Revised) : “Cash flow statements”
SSAP 34 : "Employee benefits”

These SSAPs prescribe new accounting measurement and
disclosure practices. The major effects on the Group's
accounting policies and on the amounts disclosed in these
financial statements of those SSAPs which have had a
significant effect on the financial statements, are

summarised as follows:

SSAP 1 (Revised) prescribes the basis for the presentation
of financial statements and sets out guidelines for their
structure and minimum requirements for the content
thereof. The principal impact of the revision to this SSAP is
that a consolidated statement of changes in equity is now
presented on pages 35 and 36 of the financial statements
in place of the consolidated statement of recognised gains
and losses that was previously required and in place of

the Group reserves note.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED
STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (“SSAPs”)
(continued)

SSAP 11 (Revised) prescribes the basis for the translation
of foreign currency transactions and financial statements.
The principal impact of the revision of this SSAP on the
consolidated financial statements is that the profit and
loss accounts of overseas subsidiaries, jointly-controlled
entities and associates are now translated to Hong Kong
dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year, whereas previously they were translated at the
exchange rates at the balance sheet date. The adoption of
the revised SSAP 11 has had no material effect on the
financial statements. Further details are included in the
accounting policy for “Foreign currencies” in note 3 to the

financial statements.

SSAP 15 (Revised) prescribes the revised format for the
cash flow statement. The principal impact of the revision
of this SSAP is that the consolidated cash flow statement
now presents cash flows under three headings, cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities, rather
than the five headings previously required. In addition,
cash flows from overseas subsidiaries arising during the
year are now translated to Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates at the dates of the cash flows, or if
appropriate, at the weighted average exchange rates,
whereas previously they were translated at the exchange
rates at the balance sheet date, and the definition of cash
equivalents for the purpose of the cash flow statement
has been revised. The consolidated cash flow statement
for the current year and comparative amounts have been
presented in accordance with the revised SSAP 15. Further
details of these changes and the prior year adjustment
that has resulted therefrom are included in the accounting
policies for “Cash and cash equivalents” and “Foreign
currencies” in note 3 and in note 35(a) to the financial

statements.
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IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED
STATEMENTS OF STANDARD
ACCOUNTING PRACTICE (“SSAPs”)
(continued)

SSAP 34 prescribes the recognition and measurement
criteria to apply to employee benefits, together with the
required disclosures in respect thereof. The adoption of
this SSAP has resulted in no change to the previously
adopted accounting treatments for employee benefits as
at the balance sheet date. In addition, disclosures are now
required in respect of the Company’s share option scheme,
as detailed in note 33 to the financial statements. These
share option scheme disclosures are similar to those
required by the Listing Rules previously included in the
Report of the Directors, which are now required to be
included in the notes to the financial statements as a

consequence of SSAP 34.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Statements of Standard
Accounting Practice, accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
the periodic remeasurement of certain fixed assets, as

further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the audited
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2002. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are
consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition
or disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated

on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders in the results and net assets of the Company's

subsidiaries.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as
to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
profit and loss account to the extent of dividends received
and receivable. The Company's interests in subsidiaries
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties
undertake an economic activity. The joint venture company
operates as a separate entity in which the Group and the
other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers
stipulates the capital contributions of the joint venture
parties, the duration of the joint venture and the basis on
which the assets are to be realised upon its dissolution.
The profits and losses from the joint venture company's
operations and any distributions of surplus assets are shared
by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective
capital contributions, or in accordance with the terms of
the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture company is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control,
directly and indirectly, over the joint venture company;

(b) a jointly-controlled entity, if the Company does not
have unilateral control, but has joint control, directly
and indirectly, over the joint venture company;

(c) an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral
or joint control, but holds, directly and indirectly,
generally not less than 20% of the joint venture
company's registered capital and is in a position to
exercise significant influence over the joint venture
company; or

(d) along term investment, if the Company holds, directly
and indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture
company's registered capital and has neither joint
control of, nor is in a position to exercise significant
influence over, the joint venture company.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Jointly-controlled entities

A joint-controlled entity is a joint venture company which
is subject to joint control, resulting in none of the
participating parties having unilateral control over the

economic activity of the joint-controlled entity.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of jointly-controlled entities is included in the
consolidated profit and loss account and consolidated
reserves, respectively. The Group's interests in jointly-
controlled entities are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group's share of net assets under the equity

method of accounting less any impairment losses.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly-controlled entities,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent
of the Group's interests in the jointly-controlled entities,
except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred, when the full amount

of the loss is recognised.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or a
jointly-controlled entity, in which the Group has a long
term interest of generally not less than 20% of the equity
voting rights and over which it is in a position to exercise

significant influence.

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of associates is included in the consolidated profit
and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group’s interests in associates are stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting less any

impairment losses.

Where the Group transacts with its associates, unrealised
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interests in the associates, except where unrealised
losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset

transferred, when the full amount of the loss is recognised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents
the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group's
share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and

liabilities acquired as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet as an asset and amortised on

the straight-line basis over its estimated useful life.

SSAP 30 “Business combinations” was adopted as at 1
January 2001. Prior to that date, goodwill arising on
acquisitions was eliminated against consolidated reserves
in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30,
the Group applied the transitional provision of SSAP 30
that permitted such goodwill to remain eliminated against
consolidated reserves. Goodwill on acquisitions subsequent
to 1 January 2001 is treated according to the SSAP 30

goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of
disposal, including the attributable amount of goodwill
which remains unamortised and any relevant reserves, as
appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously eliminated
against consolidated reserves at the time of acquisition is
written back and included in the calculation of the gain or

loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill
remaining eliminated against consolidated reserves, is
reviewed annually and written down for impairment when
it is considered necessary. A previously recognised
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed unless the
impairment loss was caused by a specific external event
of an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur,
and subsequent external events have occurred which have

reversed the effect of that event.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries
represents the excess of the Group’s share of the fair
values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as

at the date of acquisition, over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations
of future losses and expenses that are identified in the
acquisition plan and that can be measured reliably, but
which do not represent identifiable liabilities as at the
date of acquisition, that portion of negative goodwill is
recognised as income in the consolidated profit and loss
account when the future losses and expenses are

recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to
identifiable expected future losses and expenses as at the
date of acquisition, negative goodwill to the extent of the
fair values of the acquired non-monetary assets is
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account on
a systematic basis over the remaining average useful life
of the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets. The amount
of any negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the
acquired non-monetary assets is recognised as income

immediately.

SSAP 30 “Business combinations” was adopted as at 1
January 2001. Prior to that date, negative goodwill arising
on acquisitions was credited to the capital reserve in the
year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group
applied the transitional provision of SSAP 30 that permitted
such negative goodwill to remain credited to the capital
reserve. Negative goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to
1 January 2001 is treated according to the SSAP 30

negative goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is
calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of
disposal, including the attributable amount of negative
goodwill which has not been recognised in the consolidated
profit and loss account and any relevant reserves as
appropriate. Any attributable negative goodwill previously
credited to the capital reserve at the time of acquisition is
written back and included in the calculation of the gain or

loss on disposal.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the
ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other party or
exercise significant influence over the other party in making
financial and operating decisions. Parties are also
considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Related parties

may be individuals or corporate entities.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of
whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset,
or whether there is any indication that an impairment loss
previously recognised for an asset in prior years may no
longer exist or may have decreased. If any such indication
exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset's recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of

the asset's value in use or its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is charged to the profit and loss account
in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried
at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting

policy for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if
there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of an asset, however
not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that
would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised

for the asset in prior years.

A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit
and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the reversal
of the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance

with the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated
depreciation. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the
asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after fixed assets have been put
into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the profit and loss account in the period in
which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure

is capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.

Changes in the values of fixed assets are dealt with as
movements in the revaluation reserve. If the total of this
reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on an individual
asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the
profit and loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus
is credited to the profit and loss account to the extent of
the deficit previously charged. On disposal of a revalued
asset, the relevant portion of the revaluation reserve realised
in respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained

profits as a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write
off the cost or valuation of each asset over its estimated
useful life, after taking into account their estimated residual
value, if any. The principal annual rates used for this purpose
are as follows:
Leasehold land Over the lease terms
Buildings Over the shorter of the
lease terms or 25 years
Over the lease terms
10% — 20%
20% — 50%

Leasehold improvements
Plant and machinery
Moulds and tools
Furniture and equipment 20%

Motor vehicles 20%

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset
recognised in the profit and loss account is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the relevant asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Research and development costs

All research costs are charged to the profit and loss account

as incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products
is capitalised and deferred only when the projects are
clearly defined; the expenditure is separately identifiable
and can be measured reliably; there is reasonable certainty
that the projects are technically feasible; and the products
have commercial value. Product development expenditure
which does not meet these criteria is expensed when

incurred.

Deferred product development costs are amortised using
the straight-line basis over the commercial lives of the
underlying products not exceeding five years, commencing
from the date when the products are put into commercial
production. Periodic review is carried out to write off the
deferred product development costs with no commercial

value.

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks
of ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title,
are accounted for as finance leases. At the inception of a
finance lease, the cost of the leased asset is capitalised at
the present value of the minimum lease payments and is
recorded together with the obligation, excluding the interest
element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held
under capitalised finance leases are included in fixed assets
and are depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms
and the estimated useful lives of the assets. The finance
costs of such leases are charged to the profit and loss
account so as to provide a constant periodic rate of charge
over the lease terms. Assets acquired through hire purchase
contracts of a financing nature are accounted for as finance
leases, but are depreciated over their estimated useful

lives.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Leased assets (continued)

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets and rentals receivable under
the operating leases are credited to the profit and loss
account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the
operating leases are charged to the profit and loss account

on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Long term investments

Long term investments are non-trading investments in
unlisted equity securities, intended to be held for a
continuing strategic or long term purpose, are stated at
cost less any impairment losses. When such impairment
losses have occurred, the carrying amounts of the securities
are reduced to their fair values, as determined by the
directors, and the amounts of the impairments are charged
to the profit and loss account for the period in which they
arise. Where the circumstances and events which led to an
impairment in values cease to exist and there is persuasive
evidence that the new circumstances and events will persist
for the foreseeable future, the amount of the impairment
previously charged is credited to the profit and loss account

to the extent of the amount previously charged.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-out basis
and, in the case of work in progress and finished goods,
comprises direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate
proportion of overheads. Net realisable value is based on
the estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be

incurred to completion and disposal.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally within three
months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the

Group's cash management.

Prior to the adoption of the revised SSAP 15 during the
year, as explained in note 2 to the financial statements,
cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow statement
also included advances from banks repayable within three
months from the date of advance, in addition to bank
overdrafts. This change in definition has resulted in a prior
year adjustment relating to classification of trust receipt
loans, further details of which are included in note 35(a)

to the financial statements.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including

term deposits, which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions for sales returns and warranty costs

A provision is recognised when a present obligation (legal
or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and
it is probable that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount
recognised for a provision is the present value at the
balance sheet date of the future expenditures expected to
be required to settle the obligation. The increase in the
discounted present value amount arising from the passage
of time is included in finance costs in the profit and loss

account.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Provisions for sales returns and warranty costs

(continued)

Provision for losses on expected future sales returns and
provision for warranty costs arising in the ordinary course
of the Group's distribution business are made on an accrual
basis with reference to the sales volume, past experience
of the levels of returns, and the directors’ best estimates
of the expenditure required to settle the obligations, and
are charged to the profit and loss account in the period in
which the related sales are made. Subsequent expenditure
on the settlement of such obligations is charged against
the provisions made, except where the expenditure exceeds
the balance of the provisions, in which case, it is charged
to the profit and loss account in the period in which the

returns are made.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
significant timing differences to the extent that it is probable
that the liability will crystallise in the foreseeable future. A
deferred tax asset is not recognised until its realisation is

assured beyond reasonable doubt.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over

the goods sold;

(b) from the rendering of services, when the services are

provided;

(c) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking
into account the principal outstanding and the effective

interest rate applicable;
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(d) commission income, on an accrual basis;

(e) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the

lease terms; and
(f) claim income, on a cash receipt basis.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as
a separate allocation of retained profits within the capital
and reserves section of the balance sheet, until they have
been approved by the shareholders in a general meeting.
When these dividends have been approved by the

shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company's memorandum and
articles of association grant the directors the authority to
declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends
are recognised immediately as a liability when they are

proposed and declared.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at
the balance sheet date are translated at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at that date. Exchange differences

are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates are
translated into Hong Kong dollars using the net investment
method. The profit and loss accounts of overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates are
translated to Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year and their balance sheets are
translated to Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates at
the balance sheet date. The resulting translation differences

are included in the exchange equalisation reserve.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of oversea subsidiaries are translated into
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates at the dates of
the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas
subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange

rates for the year.

Prior to the adoption of the revised SSAPs 11 and 15
during the year, as explained in note 2 to the financial
statements, the profit and loss accounts of overseas
subsidiaries, jointly-controlled entities and associates and
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries were translated to
Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates at the balance
sheet date. The adoption of the revised SSAP 11 has had
no material effect on the financial statements, while the
adoption of the revised SSAP 15 has resulted in changes
to the layout of the consolidated cash flow statement,
further details of which are included in note 35(a) to the

financial statements.

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees
under their employment contracts on a calendar year basis.
Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains
untaken as at the balance sheet date is permitted to be
carried forward and utilised by the respective employees
in the following year. An accrual is made at the balance
sheet date for the expected future cost of such paid leave
earned during the year by the employees and is carried

forward.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)
Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the
required number of years of service to the Group in order
to be eligible for long service payments under the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance in the event of the
termination of their employment. The Group is liable to
make such payments in the event that such a termination
of employment meets the circumstances specified in the

Employment Ordinance.

A provision is recognised in respect of the probable future
long service payments expected to be made. The provision
is based on the best estimate of the probable future
payments which have been earned by the employees from

their service to the Group to the balance sheet date.

A contingent liability is disclosed in respect of possible
future long service payments to employees, as a number
of current employees have achieved the required number
of years of service to the Group, at the balance sheet
date, in order to be eligible for long service payments
under the Employment Ordinance if their employment is
terminated in the circumstances specified. A provision has
not been recognised in respect of such possible payments,
as it is not considered probable that the situation will
result in a material future outflow of resources from the

Group.

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the "MPF
Scheme"”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for all its employees in Hong Kong. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account as
they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group's employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF

Scheme.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits
(continued)

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC") are required to participate
in a defined contribution central pension scheme operated
by local municipal government. These PRC subsidiaries are
required to contribute 19% of their payroll costs to the
central pension scheme. The PRC subsidiaries have no
obligation for the payment of pension benefits beyond the
annual contributions to the central pension scheme as set
out above. The contributions are charged to the profit and
loss account as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the central pension scheme.

For overseas subsidiaries, the Group operates a defined
contribution pension scheme for those employees who
are eligible. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. Contributions are made based on a percentage of
the participating employees’ basic salaries and are charged
to the profit and loss account as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the scheme. This pension
scheme operates in a similar way to the MPF Scheme,
except that when an employee leaves the scheme prior to
his/her interest in the Group's employer contributions
vesting fully, the outgoing contributions payable by the
Group may be reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited
contributions.

Share options scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's
operations. The financial impact of share options granted
under the share option scheme is not recorded in the
Company's or the Group's balance sheet until such time
as the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in
the profit and loss account or balance sheet for their cost.
Upon the exercise of share options, the resulting shares
issued are recorded by the Company as additional share
capital at the nominal value of the shares, and the excess
of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of
the shares is recorded by the Company in the share
premium account. Options which are cancelled prior to
their exercise date, or which lapse, are deleted from the
register of outstanding options.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and (ii) on a secondary segment

reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and
managed separately, according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group's business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary

details of the business segments are as follows:
(a) the audio segment manufactures audio products;

(b) the in-car electronics segment manufactures in-car

electronic products;

(c) the video segment manufactures digital video discs
("DVD") products;

(d) the network information/entertainment solution
segment engages in the development of networking
technology and the provision of integrated solutions

and services for the cable TV industry; and

(e) the corporate and others segment comprise corporate

income and expense items and other businesses.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the customers, and assets are attributed to the

segments based on the location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third

parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) THBEH (%)

(a) Business segments (a) ¥ DE
The following tables present revenue, profit and certain TRIBIAEBXZHE DB W ~ A
asset, liability and expenditure information for the M -EBETEE BEBEERRZER -

Group's business segments.

Group
rEE
Network information/
entertainment Corporate and
Audio In-car electronics Video solution others Eliminations Consolidated
BRATR
22 REET 7R 3 L b i)
2002 001 2002 001 2002 001 2002 001 2002 200 2002 001 2002 001
TRRCE|TR3-F |CRRIE| I35 |CRRIE| ZR3-F |CRACE| BR-F |CRRCE|C3R-F |CRRCE| CBR-F |CRRCE| 3% f
HKS'000 | HKS000 | HKS'000 |  HKSOO0 | HKS'000 | HKS00D | HKS'000 |  HKSOOO | HK$'000| HKSO00 | HK$'000| HKSO00 | HKS'000 |  HKS000
Tén| TEum| TEn| TEun | TEm| TEn | TEm| TEn| TEm| FEn| TEn| TEn| TEn| fE
Segment revente: L
Siles to extemal customers EARBEEE 1338075 [ 14045 | 1541909 | 1392743 | 1,462,831 | 866,464 6,073 piAll - = - - | 4348888 | 3692109
Itesegment des jaEEE | mow| o | soew| 0se4 | mew| 76 . - - | a3t (03430) - -
i Ba 1,469,099 1495137 | 1,632,556 | 1498657 | 154045 | 873628 6,073 piAll - | (99315)| (203430) | 4,348,888 | 3,692,109
Seqment st e sa6s | 6609 | mams|  asose | w3a| g0 | (1554 B s 20 - s | 10036
Coporte and unelocated expenses — KAEATER (18646)| ~(18306)
Proft fio operaing achs el 9| 84080
Finence coss URER (mse8)  (41.47)
Share of pofs and losses of: EHRES:
oitipcontolled enties 1RpHtE (669) B Gy g (m) 8l - - - - - B (A1) ()]
Hesociates Keng - - 79 5,465 - - - - - - - - 719 5465
Proft before tax BRI sou | 47408
B £E Ganf @
Proft efore minorty interests 51,053 475
Winority interests 4210 580
Net prof from opereting
actes atrbutable
to shareholders 530 | 48055
Segment assets AugE 570383 | 571838 | 633,669 | 600237 | 267708 | 154715 | 20,048 3703 21 = - | 1514520 | 1363626
Inferess n essoctes hEngen - - o 5% - - - - 2% ] S| meo| o
Inteests n onty-contlled PG
entifes & 13,744 5040 029 31,102 11,308 481 - = 105 05 - - 46376 41,088
Unllocated assets FAREE 16366 | 2199
Tl aseets g 1,620,063 | 146663
Seqment fabilites i 163771 173737 | 209584 | 218712 | 358% | 277201 18,240 0858 - = - - | TeA3| 680508
Unllocaed liablfies FIREE 30681 | 27033
Ttel lbiltes L 1,054,204 | 950841
Ot segment irfomatio: APHERE
Deprecaton and amortiseton TERRE 59205 51449 36,088 319 11,339 672 896 o4 i 4 - | 108,001 93218
Other non-cash epenses RUERERR | soe|  se0 | aom|  4me | sse| 45 | BA® 54 187 - S| osem| 153
Capital expenditure 0N 61,692 90521 36,930 e | 233 16,634 - 645 - = - - M9 | 14549
Defeed expendiues s
witen of 1210 8,775 3,597 = 539 3,036 - = - = = 5,406 9811
Defct/(suplus) on revaliaion of - EGFFEE
fed asets chrged f0: Eit/ (B#)
18:
Revglaton esene EhER - - 18 17 - - - - " 141 - - 41 158
Proft and los account RER - - - - - - - - (28) 364 - - (3) 364
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. THBER (4

(b) Geographical segments (b) Hbl@ 5 P
The following tables present revenue, profit and certain TEREIAEBIME DB & D2 W
asset and expenditure information for the Group's o oai c ETBEERBSCER -

geographical segments.

Group rEE
Central and
USA Furope Asia South America (anada Others Eliminations Consolidated
3 Bl il pEzil JIEYS HitE i i
001 2001 2002 001 2002 2001 001 2001 2002 2001 002f 200 001 2001 2002 2001
ML I L I I I e I L R L I L e
HX§000|  HKSO00| HKS'000f HKS000| HKS'0o0| HK$000| HKS'000| HKSOO| HKS'000| HKS00 | HKS'000| HK§000| HKS'00| HKS000 HK$000 HK$000

Tén| Tén| TRn| Thn| TE%| TEm| TER| TEm| TRn| TEm| x| TEm| TRm| TEn| TEx| TEm

Segment revente: ARG
Siles to extemal customers BARBEEE | 1,123,636 1656543 1,151,702 104960 | 271,536) 176857| 67,386| 209766| 107.200f 51928] 427428f 302055

'

4,348,888) 3,692,109

Central and
USA Europe Asia South America (anada Others Eliminations Consolidated
£ il i pEzil JIEVS HitnE i it
001 2001 2002 001 2002 2001 001 2001 2002 2001 002f 200 002 2001 2002 2001
ML o L I I I e I L R L I L e
H§000|  HKSO00| HKS'000f HKS000| HKS'0o0| FHK$000| HKS'000| HKSOOO| HKS'000) HKS000 | HKS000| HK§000| HKS'000| HKS000 HK$'000 HK$000

Tén| Tén| TRn| Thn| TE%| TEm| TER| TEm| TRn| TEm| x| TEm| FRm| TEn| TEx| TEm

Ot segment infomatio: Rfepgen:
Segment sl yoaE | wms| mes| moofusmfwss| ] o w|l -

'

1,620,063 1,466,636

'

Captel epencive U5 mf . -| | w0 | . - - | 14545
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2002 EI]T j{;% $& 2% M‘T E\ |

—EE_F+-_A=+—H
5. TURNOVER, REVENUE AND GAIN 5, Exm.KBERBRKA

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, SERIBEELERCETFELNRE
54

after allowances for returns and trade discounts. =

AEBFRACEFRE - Htl@mRRAD

An analysis of turnover, other revenue and gain is as follows:

#7007 29| S | NOULRIO

MO :
Group
K&EEH
2002 2001
e e R
Note HK$000 HK$'000
Kt & F&T F&7T
Turnover BER
Development, manufacture, FEE -~ B’
sale and distribution of: HERDH -
— audio products SEER 1,338,075 1,404,785
— in-car electronic products —AEEFE®D 1,541,909 1,392,743
— video products —IRED 1,462,831 866,464
— network information/ — BIS B, R et
entertainment solutions BRI = 6,073 28,117
4,348,888 | 3,692,109
Other revenue H s
Tooling and repairing RE RHEE
service income AR UL 13,742 9,143
Interest income A BUA 3,058 3,155
Rental income HIZUA 1,115 1,115
Sales of scrap materials HEBN 1,011 762
Commission income BT A 3,672 1,554
Claim income REUWA - 13,260
Others H 4,509 2,319
27,107 31,308
Gain A
Gain on disposal of a HERBERAT
subsidiary, net U\ 3 28 35(c) 28 -
27,135 31,308




B %

® & W

PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

The Group's profit from operating activities is arrived at

after charging/(crediting):

NOTES 10 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2002

E2E
— ==

. AR EIRR

—#+=A=+-8

STEAREE oS X BN BEI0R (5

N TR :
Group
K&EEH
2002 2001
ThabdTan | s
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000
it & FE T F&7T
Cost of inventories sold BEGERA 4,011,845 3,374,117
Cost of services provided BIRHEHRIERA 6,146 16,251
Provision for obsolete inventories BstALXNCEEGRE
included in the above AR R EEs S5 7
cost of inventories sold 5,686 11,465
Provision for obsolete inventories Bt A LXZERARE 1,884 =
included in the above cost WA BREEs S5 7
of services provided
Research and development costs: HRERBRA :
Deferred expenditure amortised* 95 SE 7 < 28 15 19,444 16,505
Deferred expenditure written off*** & AE B3 52 Hifl £ *** 5,406 9,811
Current year's expenditure*** REE ST+ 12,911 12,908
37,761 39,224
Provision for sales returns and HERSREREBEWARERE*
warranty costs* 27 16,812 55,732
Depreciation e 14 88,557 76,713
Minimum lease payments under If@&%%%‘““*ﬂ%’]
operating leases RIEHEE
in respect of land and buildings 17,082 17,805
Less: Amounts capitalised B BEEARER (3,528) (2,138)
13,554 15,667
Auditors’ remuneration 2 85 6 Bl <= 1,340 1,300
Staff costs (including directors’ SETRAX (BRESRME —
remuneration — note 8): MysEs)
Pension contributions RIATHR 2,892 2,486
Less: Forfeited contributions B BIEHER - =
Net pension contributions** RINT L FRBBR* 2,892 2,486
Wages, salaries and bonuses I8 - #HFHzRAA 177,440 164,952
180,332 167,438
Less: Amounts capitalised B BEEARER (48,454) (33,474)
131,878 133,964
Exchange losses/(gains), net EREE (MA) B8 5,172 (6,227) %
Loss on disposal of fixed assets, net*** H& EEE E B8 F 2R 3,227 53 =
Deficit/(surplus) on revaluation B15 T i RIEFETEUES ~
of land and buildings*** M (EER) ot 14 (328) 364 ()
Provision for/write off of doubtful trade 4
receivables*** B SRR R 8w 4,136 3,799 —
Impairment of goodwill previously 61
eliminated against capital o B B2 & X (5 5 49 55 —
reserves** =R 16 7,217 - Bz
Write off of receivable from a il 25 B & M BB QF
disposed subsidiary*** NG FBULFRIB ¥+ 5,646 - A
Provision for doubtful HL A0 B U SR AR 3% £ 4+ 1,837 - B
other receivable*** @)
Impairment of interest in a R R B EMFF N
long term investment*** 20 1,400 = A
Net rental income HZUAFER (1,115) (1,115)
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Deeowl oAt Mo s R M

EE|

6. PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6. ASw e nF ()

(continued)

& The amortisation of deferred expenditure and the provision &
for sales returns and warranty costs for the year are included
in “Costs of sales” on the face of the consolidated profit and

loss account.

* At 31 December 2002, there were no forfeited contributions G
available to the Group to reduce its contributions to the

pension scheme in future years (2001: Nil).

BEAFECELHEERHEERER
REVNABREMCRESBERIR [HE
NI

RIBE_F+_B=+—8 " F5£81
EENEHRRIFIDREBRFEZRIA
TBHR(CEE—F : ) -

#* |ncluded in other operating expenses disclosed in the Rk EBRITSEmR HMKRERAZ DR
consolidated profit and loss account. Bz
7. FINANCE COSTS 7. Binem
Group
A&EE
2002 2001
T SEIEE S R
HK$000 HK$'000
F&T F&7T
Interest on bank loans, overdrafts, BROFTREZHEESRITER
and other borrowings B REMER AR
wholly repayable within five years 21,228 40,368
Interest on finance leases and HNEESEREESH2ANR
hire purchase contracts 360 1,107
21,588 41,475
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| E]f ﬂz% $& %% M\T Ej'{ 31 December 2002

—ETE-_F+-_RA=+—H

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION 8. EEmM2
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to the Listing R EMREA R A SEPIE1611ERATH =
Rules and Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance is as LESBMETWT :
follows:
Group
AEE
2002 2001
B F | _FF—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE&T T8t
Fees ok 480 540
Other emoluments: HA = -
Salaries, allowances and o REREAM
benefits in kind S & 6,480 6,764
Pension scheme contributions RISt EIER 36 36
6,996 7340

BEREENAEBNTPBIFNTESS
RIB - FAMETOEMENTBIIIFN
TESCMT (TS —F: #) -

Fees represent amounts paid and payable to the
independent non-executive directors. There were no other
emoluments payable to the independent non-executive
directors during the year (2001: Nil).

The number of directors whose remuneration during the FAMEZNEUTHECESABLT -

year fell within the bands set out below is as follows:

Number of directors

EEAH

2002 2001
_EECHF | _EE—

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £2%1,000,000/%8 7T 4 4
HK$ 1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001 7 — 1,500,00058 75 - 1
HK$ 1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 7t — 2,000,00058 75 1 -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,00187c — 2,500,000/ 7T 2 -
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 7t — 3,000,000/ 7T - 2
7 7

MUESRFRARDBRRRESEZ R 7
o) B EAF T © #B8RE4,461,00087T

agreements in the total amount of HK$4,461,000 (2001: BS54 : 2,480,00087T) °
HK$2,480,000).

During the year, two directors have agreed to waive their

basic salaries as provided for in their respective service

200z 45| & | NowLrIO
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9. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES’ 9. INBEFES
REMUNERATION
The five highest paid employees during the year included FRNRNESFHERERE = CEE—
three (2001: three) directors, details of whose remuneration F:=f)ES RSN oHEEE L
are set out in note 8 above. The details of the remuneration MMIsESHE T - HBRMNI(CSE—%F : M
of the remaining two (2001: two) non-director, highest fIFESHaeFRECHTHBUT :

paid employees are as follows:

Group
A&EEH
2002 2001
T SEIEE S R
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FE7T
Salaries, allowances o REREAM
and benefits in kind EVH = 3,456 3,619
Pension scheme contributions RISt EIHER 12 24
3,468 3,643
The number of the non-director, highest paid employees EN U THECIES REaFES
whose remuneration fell within the following bands as ANE R -
follows:
Number of employees
EEAH
2002 2001
S SEISE S R
HK$1,000,001 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,001 7% — 1,500,000 7T 1 1
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001387C — 2,000,00038 75 1 -
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 2,000,001 7% — 2,500,000 70 = 1
2 2

2007 #4655 | 2 | NoaLRIO
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EREEEE: S i
10. 1 =

10. Tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of
16% (2001: 16%) on the estimated assessable profits
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates of
tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group operates,
based on existing legislation, interpretations and practices

in respect thereof.

Jointly-controlled entities operating in the PRC are entitled
to an exemption from PRC income tax for two years from
their first year with assessable profits, and thereafter a
50% exemption for three consecutive years. No tax
provision has been made by the jointly-controlled entities
for the year, either because they did not generate any
assessable profits, or because they were still entitled to

their 100% tax exemption.

SENERDEFRESBEREZMGEE
RRBFP16% (CEE—F  16%) 2R
AR - RINBEMINECBRER RN R
BRIRASBEFMEERZRITRE -
REBENERTAD - 2 RIERIS

b

% o

EPEESEoHARHCXEREsEE
BREZERHN FERSTME HENE
BRPEMER  MEREE-—FAT=
Bo50% MR - EEEGRIEEWEMEEE
ERERE  EREEBAIWEBERR
BRI ZEB100% 2 RIEHBR -

2002 2001
BB F | _EB—
HK$000 HK$'000
F&T F&ETT
Group: REH :
Hong Kong 58 5,764 1,038
Overprovision in prior year FFEBRER (1,765) (167)
Deferred (note 31) EAERE (WEE31) 1,791 (2,339)
5,790 (1,468)
Share of tax attributable to: BERIE -
Associates k=N 1,101 1,421
Tax charge/(credit) for the year FERBxH (&) 6,891 (47)

11. NET PROFIT FROM ORDINARY
ACTIVITIES ATTRIBUTABLE TO
SHAREHOLDERS

The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to

1M IRREE B R £ AR

BARRTUBRERBEE_F5_

shareholders for the year ended 31 December 2002 dealt
with in the financial statements of the Company was
HK$3 07,424,000 (2001: HK$28,347,000).

+_B=1+-—"BIlFECREEEBEE
FEHA R307,424,00008 T (CBEE—
28,347,0008 7T) °

200z 5% | & | NowLrIO
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2007 #4655 | &) | NOLRIO

A

E-]

12. DIVIDENDS 12. IR 8
2002 2001
EBECF| B8
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FBT
Interim dividend of HKO.5 cent per share DHERSEZR0.58/
(2001: in scrip form of HKO.5 cent _EE—F: ZUBAR
per share with a cash option) AW BIRT EERE
ZR0.581) 2,224 2,190
Proposed final dividend BIKKBHRRER2.08/
of HK2.0 cents per share _EE—F: ZUBAR
(2001: in scrip form of HK1.5 cents CHEAMBERTEEES
per share with a cash option) FE1.581) 8,896 6,613
11,120 8,803

The interim dividend for the year was paid in the form of
cash. The interim dividend in the prior year was paid in
the form of scrip dividend and cash amounting to
HK$631,000 and HK$1,559,000, respectively. The final
dividend for the prior year was paid in the form of scrip
dividend and cash amounting to HK$1,815,000 and
HK$4,798,000.

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The calculations of basic earnings per share is based on
the net profit attributable to shareholders for the year of
HK$55,323,000 (2001: HK$48,055,000), and the weighted
average of 442,403,509 (2001: 435,551,401) ordinary
shares in issue during the year, as adjusted to reflect the
share purchased during the year.

A diluted earnings per share amount for the year ended
31 December 2002 has not been disclosed as no diluting
events existed during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year
ended 31 December 2001 was based on the net profit
attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$48,055,000.
The weighted average number of ordinary shares used in
the calculation is 435,551,401 ordinary shares in issued
during that year, as used in the basic earnings per share
calculation, and the weighted average of 245,353 ordinary
shares assumed to have been issued at no consideration
on the deemed exercise of all share options during that
year.

REEPHRIDRREH VK © BRIE
FRURNAREREZ DK< PHR
B0 BIE631,00087T /2 1,559,0008 7T °
ERAEFERURARRREHIVIRY
2 RHEIR 81,815,000 78 7T K 4,798,000
BT °

AFEECHRIKRBRBBEALNIREAE
BERREFAES EHERDIIESE -

.@ﬁmxu

REARF DIEEERATECRBEDL
%@ﬂ% 323,000 T (B8 —F :
48,055,000 70) RER D BT Z BRI
RE 15 81442,403,509 (— S5 —4F
435,551,401 02 ) %857 2L & BREE (BT 8 O
LRS-

BREFENTHEDREESH - Rt
BRBEEE_SS_Ft_RB=1+—0H1
FECEREERA -

BE_ S Ft+_BA=F+—HIFEZ
SREERNDRESEZTEREE
1GHF48,055,000/8TT5T8 - BREAER
MIDRIBESEER 2 IR T E R
B5435,551, 401 R RBRFREEFERNRIEE
TEMEEREMMUBRERTRD 2
RESZ 1Y E @ AR 245,353R 5T & -



TNO ES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BB %k R WG g3 FioAston
14. FIXED ASSETS 14. Bz &aE
Group K&
Plant,
Leasehold  machinery, Furniture
Land and improve- moulds and Motor
buildings ments  and tools  equipment vehicles Total
e
RiE
ITHER EROLIES BER BHER
g7 %B I8 RE RE BRE

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET TET TET TET

Cost or valuation: HAEIGE :
At beginning of year E1 51,785 61,245 486,871 85,182 4,108 689,191
Additions RE = 6,497 76,568 6,291 482 89,838
Disposals HE - (516) (36,820) (1,148) - (38,484)
Deficit on revaluation L) 5p (1,700) - - - - (1,700)
At 31 December 2002 ==
+_B=1t—8 50085 67226 526,619 90,325 4,590 738,845

Analysis of cost or valuation: B ABESGEEDH :

At cost WAE 6,785 67226 526,619 90,325 4,590 695,545
At 2002 valuation _EEF2BE 43,300 - - - - 43,300
50,085 67226 526,619 90,325 4,590 738,845

Accumulated depreciation: ~ REIE

At beginning of year F4) 354 42,036 300,972 55,211 3,279 401,852
Provided during the year FERRE 1,724 6,474 69,811 10,215 333 88,557
Disposals HE - (1) (33,588) (533) - (34172)
Written back on revaluation ~ [G/EED (1,567) - - - - (1,567)
At 31 December 2002 22 F
+_B=1+-8 511 48,459 337195 64,893 3612 454,670
Net book value: RBEE:
At 31 December 2002 _E2°
+_B=1t—-8 49574 18,767 189,424 25,432 978 284,175
At 31 December 2001 227
T_B=1t-8 51431 19,209 185,899 29,971 829 287339

200z 5% | & | NouLrIo

B

E*7



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

200 #4655 | & | NOLRIO

A

E-]

31 December 2002 Tk H 3 |
—EE-_F#+-_HA=+—H E\ﬁ Fjj #& i% M\T FL|1:
14. FIXED ASSETS (continued) 14. B2 & & (4)
Company VNN
Motor
vehicles
RE
HK$'000
FE7T
Cost: WA :
At beginning of year and FOR_BE_F+_H=+—86
at 31 December 2002 437
Accumulated depreciation: REINE :
At beginning of year ==l 277
Provided during the year FREHE 87
At 31 December 2002 —EE_Ft+t-_R=1t—6 364
Net book value: REFE :
At 31 December 2002 —EE_Ft+tR=1t—6 73
At 31 December 2001 —EE—Ft+t-_R=1t—6 160
The Group's land and buildings included above are held VB AEBR T RIETDHIZMUT
under the following lease terms: HERHA -
Hong Kong Elsewhere Total
58 H it & RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET F¥E7T FE7T
At cost: MAE :
Medium term leases hHEBFE AV - 6,785 6,785
At valuation: &1 -
Long term leases FHEKW 3,500 - 3,500
Medium term leases P HEBFE KV 15,000 24,800 39,800
18,500 24,800 43,300
18,500 31,585 50,085
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BB ®R X M

14. FIXED ASSETS (continued)

The Group's land and buildings, other than the staff quarters
and office premises in the PRC, were revalued individually
at the balance sheet date by A.G. Wilkinson & Associates,
an independent firm of professional qualified property
valuers, on an open market value, existing use basis. The
Group's attributable revaluation deficit of HK$461,000
(2001: deficit of HK$158,000) and surplus of HK$328,000
(2001: deficit of HK$364,000) resulting from the above
valuations have been reflected in the property revaluation
reserve and the profit and loss account, respectively. No
independent professional valuation has been conducted
for the staff quarters and office premises in the PRC
because, in the opinion of the directors, the carrying values
are not materially different from the fair values at the

balance sheet date.

Had the revalued land and buildings been carried at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, their carrying value would have been
approximately HK$43,300,000 (2001: HK$47,042,000).

The net book value of the Group's fixed assets held under
finance leases and hire purchase contracts included in the
total amount of plant, machinery, moulds and tools at 31
December 2002 amounted to HK$6,535,000 (2001:
HK$10,222,000).

Certain of the land and buildings are leased to third parties

and an associate under operating leases on a yearly basis.

31 December 2002
—TE_F+=ZA=+—H

14. BlEaE (4)

BRERPECETBE RBIIEWZEN
I%%%TZiﬁ&%}Fi”BZQ%
e DEHBICEEISEEEGERN
TEREEXASMITURREEGD
RENSHEAEBRGELEMD PR
461,000 75 (—EE—F : 158,000
B TT) K 2R 82328,0008 70 (B —F -
B #364,00087T) » WED IR ES S
RiERBRKRPIR - BREZSABRAL
RPBCETESRRFIENERGED
CEBEBEASEAVETEAER - &
WA S EETBIUCEXGE -

EIE T RIEFDHIERESWMARRE
ERFEREBEIE  ERBEEOR
43,300,000 vt (— B8 F — &F
47,042,000 75) °

AEBREREANREESHNEE2E

EEEK@mFIEG,53500087T(C5S
—£F : 10,222,00087T) B5tA _SB_&F
+_B=+—B2#ss RFE - BERT
BERERMRREIRE -

STIMNREFERBESHENRZFEY
FE=RKEQNT -

200z 5% | @ | NowLrIo
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15. DEFERRED PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT 15 BTEERBBAE
COSTS
Group
AEE
HK$'000
F&7T
Cost: MAE :
At beginning of year £ 71,538
Additions e 32,155
Written off il B (13,605)
Exchange realignment ERHE (6)
At 31 December +—_B=+—8 90,082
Accumulated amortisation: RIE#H -
At beginning of year £ 21,379
Provided during the year FREHE 19,444
Written off S (8,199)
Exchange realignment ERHE @)
At 31 December +—_B=+—8 32,623
Net book value: REFE :
At 31 December 2002 B F+_/=+—86 57,459
At 31 December 2001 _EEF+_/=+—86 50,159
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' O 23 31 December 2002
E]f B %% M‘T it —ET-f+-A=+-8
16. GOODWILL AND NEGATIVE GOODWILL  16. B Bk & &
As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, on the W FB WM ET3PTFHM - RIS E
adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional BEREINERE - REBBRINSFTEF
provision of SSAP 30 that permitted goodwill and negative ZRE 0B ZBEMIRY - BFFR_EF
goodwill in respect of acquisitions which occurred prior to —F—RB—BRETHNBTRcEERE
1 January 2001, to remain eliminated against or credited BEDIDBIUEARBEBIEEIBZAER
to the capital reserve, respectively. G -
During the year, the Group has recognised an impairment RER - AEBRRTAILURS RIS H
of part of the goodwill previously eliminated against LMD BB 7,217,0008 7T - (£ BF
consolidated reserves, of HK$7,217000. The amounts of —F—B—8BMUIRANENREBEADME
goodwill and negative goodwill remaining in consolidated & WR-EFE_F+_HB=1T—8&K
reserves as at 31 December 2002, arising from the CRER TeBEREZEWT :
acquisitions of subsidiaries prior to 1 January 2001, are as
follows:
Group
rES
Goodwill Negative
eliminated against goodwill credited
capital reserve to capital reserve
BA
BEARRE BEXREB2
Hcems EGE
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE7T FE7T
Cost: WA :
At beginning and end of year FORER 33,135 (1,243)
Accumulated impairment: RIGFEH -
At beginning of year F4) = =
Impairment provided during the year FREMRR 7217 -
At 31 December 2002 —EET
+-B=+—8 7217 -
Net amount: FEE
At 31 December 2002 —EET
+—_B=+—08 25,918 (1,243)
At 31 December 2001 —EE—
+_B=+—8 33,135 (1,243)

2007 #%%| = | NOLRIO
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31 December 2002 E]f 477% $& %% M‘T Ejl‘: |

—ETE-_F+-_RA=+—H
17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. Mjg NI

Company
. /N |
2002 2001
s e R
HK$000 HK$'000
F&T F&7T
Unlisted shares, at cost FELEMRGD - B#BRA 35,630 35,630
Due from subsidiaries FEUSFY BB~ I RIB 872,863 412,059
Due to subsidiaries iU EAIRIE (5,473) (4,686)
903,020 443,003
Provision against amounts FEUTHT B X T
due from subsidiaries RIE B8 (66,648) (6,648)
836,372 436,355

)

The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free BB AIRBUWHRIET EEBRER

.
and have no fixed terms of repayment. WHEEEEEEH -

T2WEBATMBEIWT ¢

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name and operations share capital the Company activities
Wi/ #ME BRTLERE/ ARTEER
o BE HEMRABE BRABHL TBEH
2002 2001
SEELF NE==—i
Asian Power Electronics Limited Hong Kong/ HK$10,000 100 100 Subcontracting
RYFTBRAT People's Republic 10,0008 70 of audio
of China ("PRC") products
BB/ DEAR EBEE
HAa ((Pa)) BEER
Heavy Power Electronics Limited Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 100 Manufacture
BNBFHRAT PRC 28T and sale of
&8,/ 16 audio products
HERHE
BEER
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Name

=1

Jiangsu Electronics Industries Limited

Jiangsu International Limited
IHERBRAT

J.S. International, Inc.

OP Audio Limited
R EENRBRAT

Orient Power Auto Electronics

(Hong Kong) Limited

BB W X

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations
W/ ERR
REMR

British Virgin
Islands

RBRUES

Hong Kong
&8

United States
of America
(USA")

ZNRERE

([=&])
Hong Kong

B8

Hong Kong
&8

RHAEET (88) BRAT

Ui

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary/

registered
share capital

BTZRRE/

EfRAEE

US$4,000,000
4,000,000Z 7%

HK$2
28T

Us$100
10070

HK$2

2B

HK$2
2B

31 December 2002
—ETE-_F+-_RA=+—H

17. B2 %ERE (4

Percentage
of equity
attributable to Principal
the Company activities
XDQRER
E¥NELlid TBXH
2002 2001
SERLF FE==—tF
100 100 Investment
holding and
licensing of
patents
REERR
BEBR
100 100 Trading of audio
and in-car
electronic products
BERAESES
ERED
100 100 Distribution of
audio and in-car
electronic products
RESER
ABBTERD
100 100 Trading of
audio products
EETEER
100 100 Investment
holding
REER

2007 &5 | o | NOILRIO
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31 December 2002
—ETE-_F+-_RA=+—H

Name

B

Orient Power (BVI) Limited

Orient Power Car Audio Limited
BEZSEFRNT

Orient Power Car Stereos Limited
REBEIBRAT

Orient Power Electronics Limited

REEFERAT

R

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations
W/ ERR
REMR

British Virgin
Islands

KBRUES

Hong Kong/
PRC

&8/08

Hong Kong/
PRC
&8/08

Hong Kong/
PRC
&8/08

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary/
registered

share capital

BRTEBERE/

EfRAEE

HK$ 15,000,000
15,000,00038 75

HK$2
2B

HK$1,000,000
1,000,000 7

Ordinary
HK$1,000
Non-voting

deferred

HK$2,000,000
Z3 0 1,00087T
ERRERT

2,000,000 7T

17. BB A S 4% (4

Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company

ART/ER
RENELlid
2002 2001
RECF | B F
100 100
100 100
100 100
100 100

Principal
activities

EBEE

Investment

holding
RERR

Development,
manufacture
and sale of
in-car electronic
products

g% HER
HERDB
BIER

Development,
manufacture

and sale of
in-car electronic
products and
investment
holding

g% HER
HERBES
ERRRERR

Development,
manufacture
and sale of
audio products
and investment
holding

% HER
HESEER

REBRR
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)  17. B/ BB A S 2% (4

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to Principal
Name and operations share capital the Company activities
W/ ERR B#I8RRE/ ARTEER
o BE HEMRABE BRABHL ITEXRH
2002 2001
SERLF FE==—tF

Orient Power GPS Limited Hong Kong/ HK$2 100 100 Development,
PRC 28T manufacture
&8,/ 08 and sale of
in-car electronic
products
R BER

HER
BTER
Orient Power Hi-Fi Mfg. Limited Hong Kong/ HK$3,500,000 100 100 Development,
REZEBRATY PRC 3,500,000/ 70 manufacture and
&5,/ 08 sale of audio and
video products

E’.ﬁé}% N %U ¢
HEYSED
Orient Power Industrial Limited Hong Kong/ Ordinary 100 100 Manufacture
RERRBRAT PRC HK$4,500,000 and sale of
&5/ 0E 4,500,000 7% plastic products
and investment
holding
HERHE
EBHDR
REER
Orient Power Injection Moulding Hong Kong/ HK$7,000,000 70 70 Leasing of
Limited PRC 7,000,0008 7T assets to Group
EREXERAT &8,/ 16 company
BEEAT
HEBE

2007 85%% | &1 | NOILRIO
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17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Name

B

Orient Power (Jiangsu) Electronics
Limited
KR (CI#%) B3ERAT

Orient Power Mobile Electronics Limited

Orient Power Multimedia Limited

REZREBRAT

Orient Power Services Limited

BB ®Rx M

17. B 2 I RE% ()

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations
W/ ERR
REMR

Hong Kong/
PRC
&8/08

Hong Kong/
PRC

&8/08

Hong Kong
&8

Hong Kong
&8

Nominal value
of issued
ordinary/
registered

share capital
BETZERK/
HfRAEE

HK$2
28T

HK$2
2B

HK$2
28T

HK$2
28T

|

Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company
ARATY/ER
BRABHL

2002 2001

_BREF| =5 F

Principal
activities

EBEE

100

100

100

100

100 Investment
holding,
manufacture
and sale of
audio products
REZE
HERHE

=)

=]
Bl [}
gEDD

100 Development,
manufacture

and sale of

in-car

electronic

products

B HEREE

AEETE®D

100 Development,
manufacture

and sale of

video products

% BER
HEFRERD

100 Provision of
credit

services

REEEE

RS
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Name

=1

Orient Power-Sunniwell Limited*

Orient Power-Sunniwell IT Limited
IRAREHRBRER
RMBREAT

Orient Power Technologies Limited
BEBIFRAT

Orient Power Video Manufacturing Limited
FRBEITFRAT

Surf Power Limited
E5BRAT

* Disposed during the year

Place of
incorporation/
registration
and operations
W/ ERR
REMR

Hong Kong
35

PRC
e

Hong Kong
&8

Hong Kong
&8

Hong Kong
&8

EREELE:

17. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

==
=
=

31 December 2002

E-&#+=-A=+—H

17. B 2 A (40
Nominal value
of issued Percentage
ordinary/ of equity
registered attributable to Principal
share capital the Company activities
BETZERK/ ARIRER
HMRAEE BRABHLL IBE%
2002 2001
s
HK$2 - 51 Provider of
2B7T network
solutions
BRBROZE
g
RMB15,000,000 51 51 Provider of
AR network solutions
15,000,0007C REBRDZE
g
HK$1,000,000 100 100 Investment
1,000,0008 75 holding
REER
HK$29,250,000 100 100 Development,
29,250,000 7C manufacture and
sale of video
products and
investment holding
g% HER
HEFRERD
REERR
HK$1,000 100 100 Property
1,000 7T investment
NERE
* EERLE

All subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company with

the exception of Orient Power (BVI) Limited.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company

which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected

the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of

the net assets of the Group. To give details of other

subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

B% Orient Power (BVI) Limiteddh » AT 5 bt
BRAIPBALNIEERS -

ERBIESTSHRABAEELRFEXE
BREZZEUBAAEEEEFELER
BOALIWEAT - ESEHBR
SIEMNEATCFRES

E o

RBRERKRTT

200z &5 | J| NoLRIO
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31 December 2002 /- e |
—EE-_F#+=-A=+—H E\ﬁ Fjj #& 2% M\T FL|1:
18. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED 18. HE 24l %
ENTITIES
Group
A&EEH
2002 2001
SRS e [
HK$000 HK$'000
FET FBT
Share of net assets a8 EFRE 34,480 39,770
Due from jointly-controlled entities &L @ EHI EERE 11,896 1,318
46,376 41,088
Due to jointly-controlled entities FEAT @ 2l 2= k1B 147,344 147,339
The balances with the jointly-controlled entities are KN B B [F) 128l (B2 i fE R SR
unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of BEREREGTCERE - RBAEFE -
repayment. In the prior year, an amount of HK$58,060,000 #%6.5B < FANRS B BT HE R R
due to a jointly-controlled entity bore interest at 6.5% per FRIE7358,060,00058 7T © BT H @ ZEH 1
annum. The amounts due to jointly-controlled entities (ANERBERAEERBERME (M 5E39
represent trade payables arising from purchases of finished (MEECENESZER -

goods by the Group (note 39 (i)).
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H» = 31 December 2002
—ETE-_F+-_RA=+—H

BB W X

18. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED
ENTITIES (continued)

Particulars of the unlisted jointly-controlled entities are as

HEssoeks (4)

FFEMEREBEFRCFHBU N ¢

follows:
Place of Percentage of
Business registration  Ownership voting Profit Principal
Name structure and operations interest power sharing activities
ET:

B 3350 HEMREENR BTG =Ll DERMN IBE%
Jiangsu Orient Power Corporate PRC 51 50 51 Manufacture
Electronics Co., Ltd. /NG| PE and sale of
IHRESTERAT in-car electronic
products
HERHE
AEBTER
Orient Power Xian GPS Corporate PRC 51 50 51 Research and
Electronics Limited NG ME sale of in-car
RLZRRESEM electronic products
BRATY AR RHE
AEBTER
Orient Power (Wuxi) Corporate PRC 55 40 55 Manufacture
Digital Technology N DE and sale of
Co., Ltd* video products
EHRBHABN R HERHE
BRAT* FRED
*  This company was a joint venture (“JV") formed in 2000 by ¥ BAIRANRT—ZRWEBRATHRDSEE
a subsidiary of the Company and a PRC JV partner. In ARZEEZEFHRIUCEERAT([EEQ
accordance with the JV contract, the Group made a capital g)) - IRESEEE AKBAGE QT
injection of RMB7,650,000 into the JV which represents HEARMKE7,650,0007C  HE2AIFEM
55% of the total registered capital of the JV. Although the BARE55% - MESENTRITHIE

ob
03
B
al
iyl
1Y

existing articles of association of the JV confer on the Group BRIFIE - AEBEREE]
BEEEPREEDIC =  AEBXBIE

the right to appoint three out of a total of five representatives

to the board of the JV, the Group has not exercised the right BEEN  REEMINRNAZEEZE -
and has only appointed two representatives to the board MEE NISBAMNEZEEEZTEHTME
whereas the JV partner has appointed three of the five board PeHP=F  EEEFEBISELT

REEZHY > URAEBESEATZN
RICPIHERRA0% - Bt - REBREE

members. It is the intention of the management to change

the articles of association of the JV and keep the

representation of the Group in this JV to 40% of the board.
Accordingly, the Group's interest in this JV has been included

as an interest in a jointly-controlled entity.

A2 BEHEBIIAERR BB E %
2 -

2007 45%% | @ | NOLRIO
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19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 10 B na) %
Group
&S
2002 2001
B F| —FF—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FBTT T8t
Share of net assets ELEEZE 42,775 39,587
Due from an associate I =N S 26 140
42,801 39,727
The amount due from an associate is unsecured, interest- RS A IREBWELES BBR2ER
free and has no fixed terms of repayment. WEESEEBEBH -

00T 45| & | NOULRIO
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19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 19. B n a1 5% (40
Particulars of the unlisted associates are as follows: FELEmHE AT 2FHRBUT

Percentage of

Place of ownership
incorporation/ interest
Business registration attributable Principal
Name structure and operations to the Group activities
W/ ERR AEBRGR
o GRS BEHRD RESHL ITEXH
2002 2001
SERTF FE==—tF

Clarion Orient Co., Ltd. Corporate Hong Kong 49 49 Investment

("coc” /NS B holding and

FLRHERAT trading of in-car

( [FE£ERT]) electronic

and related

products

REERR

AEBTHE

EBERER

Dongguan Clarion Orient Electronics Corporate PRC 49 49 Manufacture

Co., Limited (“DCOE") /NS ME and sale of

RRALRHETBRATY in-car electronic

([R=RE]) and related

products

HERHE

AEBTHE

BRE®D
DCOE is a wholly-owned subsidiary of COC. The above RRRER/ATLB O EEMWBAT -
associates were not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong M E N WARBE B LRSI AT
or other Ernst & Young International member firms. SKErnst & Young International MM E A

TETE -

2007458 | 2| NouLrIO
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—TE_F+=ZA=+—H

20. LONG TERM INVESTMENT 20. E HERE
Group
rEH
2002 2001
SRS e [
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FBTT
Unlisted equity investment, at cost ~ FEEMRARE - W AE 500 500
Advance to an investee company OESRENDEE 900 500
1,400 1,000
Provision B (1,400) -
- 1,000
Ti 21. EW B 2 B
21. 1 RADE RECEIVABLES - LER AR TA
Group
rEH
2002 2001
SRS e (=
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FBTT
Trade receivables assigned to EERETREDL
factoring agents eI E 5 8RR 67,914 65,924
Less: Advances from factoring agents B BEHRR (36,812) (51,929)
31,102 13,995
Unfactored trade receivables ERECRBINE SRR 354,475 365,450
385,577 379,445
Portion classified as current assets SIERBNE E B D (385,577) (372,482)
Long term portion REBHD - 6,963




21.

22.

BB ®R X M

TRADE RECEIVABLES (continued)

An aged analysis of the unfactored trade receivables is as
follows:

NOTES 70 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

31 December 2002
—ETE-_F+-_RA=+—H

21 JEWE 5 B3 (4)

FRECBNEZERZIEH MU ¢

Group

K&EEH
2002 2001

T SEIEE SR

HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FE7T
Current to 90 days BN H3 & 90H 283,664 290,533
91 to 180 days 9121808 57,366 63,856
181 to 360 days 18123608 4,894 6,550
Over 360 days #3608 8,551 4,511
354,475 365,450

The Group in general allows a credit period of 30 to 240
days to its trade debtors. The prior year's long term portion
of the trade receivables represented trade receivables which
were not receivable within the next 12 months. Such long
term receivables arose from the sale of networking products
to customers with settlement terms ranging from one to
four years. The long term receivables were disposed of as
a result of the disposal of the subsidiary handling the sale
of networking products as detailed in note 35(c) to the

financial statements.

L.ONG TERM DEPOSITS

Long term deposits represent the capitalised cost incurred
for the development of new products. These deposits will
be capitalised as deferred product development costs and
the costs moulds and tools when the development process

is completed.

AEB—ROEEBZEHREHE3022408
LIEEH AFECRINESZEREE
PP RIBRAEIRFK+ _EERNUIEZ &
INBSRER - ZERHBNREBEDREE
NRBRIBIFZEHERBER - B
HEWNBAIREBEHEEBRERMLER
W R HFRIEF B F ST R FLMEE35(C) °

22. RHI%ZES

RBGTRERENEDMIRIERL
MR - WHELZHERBIEFGTNE - 3%
REX  FRELESHENARERER
TEMAK -

200z 5% | & | NowLrIO
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23. INVENTORIES 3. 74
Group
xEH
2002 2001
—RRE_F| _E=—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
Raw materials R 277,012 264,748
Work in progress R 49,364 28,270
Finished goods e 142,129 108,937
468,505 401,955

No inventories included above were carried at net realisable
value (2001: Nil).

EXmAe =EMBENTEIRFEIR
(CBF—F: 8 -

24. DUE FROM A MINORITY 24 JEWHB AT P EHBREZ X
SHAREHOLDER OF A SUBSIDIARY b |
EBUNSFEEHSHBLATDHRE < RIB
DR RIRTIRITANRSFR - WEEG
EEEHH - ZERBREAREBREE
repayment. Such amount had been fully settled subsequent 1

The amount due from a minority shareholder of a non-
wholly owned subsidiary is unsecured, bears interest at
the prevailing bank rate and has no fixed terms of

o

g
1

to the balance sheet date.

25. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 25. B4 RELZEY

200z 55| R | NOULRIO

3

E-]

Group Company
A&EE . /N
2002 2001 2002 2001
“ERF | _FB— “EBRTF | _F8—

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
F&T F&7T F&T F&7T
Cash and bank balances RERRITRES 13,384 24,220 40 34
Time deposits EHER 261,394 196,432 - -
Cash and cash equivalents RERIBEFEY 274,778 220,652 40 34
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' /e = 31 December 2002
E]f B %% M‘T it —ET-f+-A=+-8
26. TRADE PAYABLES 26. JE B 5 B X
An aged analysis of trade payables is as follows: BIVESZERERE DU T
Group
K&EEH
2002 2001
SRS e =R
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FE7T
Current to 90 days BN H#3 & 90H 362,795 293,245
91 to 180 days 9121808 111,606 113,084
181 to 360 days 181£ 3608 3,372 4,395
Over 360 days %3608 217 -
477,990 410,724
Vs N -
27. PROVISIONS FOR SALES RETURNS 27 HERERRERSRE
AND WARRANTY COSTS
Group
rES
HK$'000
FE7T
At beginning of year £ 19,083
Additional provision BONEE 16,812
Amount utilised during the year FREAHARB (22,621)
At 31 December 2002 T EBEEHF+_HB=+—8 13,274
The Group provides six-month warranties to its customers AEENHEETETEROS L RHE/NE
on certain of its electronic products, under which products BREH Bt - ERORELEETER
can be returned within six months after sale. The amount MIRO - MIRBATERBCRRIZEER
of the provision for the warranties is estimated based on BREMEBREESEZBAKRGST - fFHG
sales volume and past experience of the level of repairs St BEESAERE  £BASBER NS
and returns. The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing ETIBE] o
basis and revised where appropriate.
28. OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS 28 HuttE R ER B EA
The prior year's other payables and accruals included an TEEEHMEBNMRBRESEBREFTA—
amount of HK$14,134,000 which represented settlement £ R#14,134,0008 0218 © BRI
received from customers for the factored trade receivables BELEMEOEESEBRERCEERNES
which should be repayable to the factoring agents. Such ERMEZEWI TR - BERBEHEZ

amounts were subsequently repaid during the year. BRERER -

57007 45| & | NoLRIO
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29. BANK LOANS AND OTHER 29. HRTEH K 55
BORROWINGS
Group Company
A58 ART
2002 2001 2002 2001
“ERE°F =5 “EE°F =5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TER FET TER
Bank overdrafts ROEX 2,404 2,334 - -
Trust receipt loans BFEWEER - 36,487 - -
Bank loans, unsecured RITER
EIRR 311,847 210,454 300,000 198,571
Other loan, unsecured HEER
EIRR - 18 - 18
314,251 249,293 300,000 198,589
Bank overdrafts repayable within —ERTEZ
one year or on demand BABECRTES 2,404 2,334 - -
Trust receipt loans repayable —ERBEZ
within one year BFEWEER - 36,487 - -
Bank loans repayable: FERRTER :
Within one year or on demand —FRIBERN 68,990 77,597 57,143 65,714
In the second year BTF 157,143 90,000 157,143 90,000
In the third to fifth years, E-RRE
inclusive (BREEME) 85,714 42,857 85,714 42,857
311,847 210,454 300,000 198,571
Other loan repayable within one year BR—FREEEMER - 18 - 18
Portion classified as current liabilities  FI{EREN & E 21D (71,394) (116,436) (57,143) (65,732)
Long term portion R 242,857 132,857 242,857 132,857
The prior year's other loan bore interest at three-month HEECHMEBRZ —BRZMARTHE
LIBOR plus 2.75% per annum and was repaid during the ERBRN2.75B2ENREFR - WIRE
year. RERE o
The above banking facilities of the subsidiaries are secured AAQHRHEWBA I CiRTES LA
by cross-corporate guarantees executed between the OROERFER -

Company and its subsidiaries.
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| E]f jﬁ% $|§ 2.% M\T Ej'—: 31 December 2002

—EE_F+-_A=+—H
30. FFINANCE LEASE AND HIRE PURCHASE 30. ERNREBANENRE
CONTRACT PAYABLES

The Group leases certain of its plant and machinery for its AEFBRHEEXBHES THERES - B
BENIAREENREBESNENR

B SHENFEFRB=2hFAF -

business. These leases are classified as finance lease and
hire purchase contract payables and have lease terms

ranging from three to five years.

R_EE_F+_B=+—08"  MEHEQN
REBESHNENUREBBRREBEZRE

At 31 December 2002, the total future minimum lease

payments under finance leases and hire purchase contract

payables and their present values, were as follows: RBERELT :
Group AEH
Present Present
value of value of
Minimum Minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
REREE RERESE
REREE RERE RE RE
RE RE RiE RE
2002 2001 2002 2001
“EE°F — “EE°F —
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER TET FTER TET
Amounts payable: BURE :
Within one year —&R 3,398 3,661 3,235 3,292
In the second year BT 1,034 3,407 1,018 3,237
In the third to fifth years, inclusive E-RRE
(BEEREME) 6 1,042 6 1,025
Total minimum finance lease payments FERNREEERE 4,438 8,110 4,259 7554
Future finance charges BECHESY (179) (556)
Total net finance lease MERNENRE
payables FRIBE 4,259 7,554
Portion classified as current liabiliies ~ BI{ERENEEZ R (3,235) (3,292)
Long term portion REZ D 1,024 4,262

2200725 | & | NouLRIO
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31. DEFERRED TAX

2007 #4655 | & | NOLRIO

iz
E=2

31. BB B

Group
xEH
2002 2001
“RRTEF | _BF—
HK$'000 HK$'000
FETT FBTT
Balance at beginning of year FR ISR 11,239 13,578
Charge/(credit) for the year (note 10) FRZRE(R%) (MEE10) 1,791 (2,339)
At 31 December +_B=+—8 13,030 11,239

The principal components of the Group’s provision for

deferred tax and the net deferred tax asset position not

recognised in the financial statements, calculated at 16%

AEEBRELER BB EZEMBLORRK
EBRERERCETCRIEEEFRANR
BEBRERZER16%

— ek E 5
EEEE — :
— TS

(2001: 16%) of the cumulative timing differences at the 16%) 518 » EBWT :
balance sheet date, are as follows:
Provided Not provided
BB KB
2002 2001 2002 2001
TEECF IR TERECF ==
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FE7T FE T F¥E7T
Accelerated depreciation IRITE
allowances RIREE 11,720 10,028 2,544 3,026
Tax losses RIEEIE (1,612) (2,627) (8,476) (12,346)
Others H 2,922 3,838 3,377 2,491
13,030 11,239 (2,555) (6,829)

The revaluation of the Group’s land and buildings in Hong

Kong does not constitute a timing difference and,

AEBELGTBELWREFTUERENE
= R WHESIEERETRTERE R

consequently, the amount of potential deferred tax thereon JI=g
has not been quantified.
The Company had no significant potential deferred tax ARNGUWHEANCBTERLEREEE @ W

liabilities for which provision has not been made (2001:

Nil).

FAE B0 (BB —

F |
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31 December 2002

—ETE-_F+-_RA=+—H
32. SHARE CAPITAL 32. R &
Company
. /N
2002 2001
B F| _FF—
HK$000 HK$'000
FBTT T8t
Authorised: BRE
800,000,000 800,000,000 (—_EBF—%F :
(2001: 800,000,000) 800,000,00082 )
shares of HK$0.10 each SR EE0.108 TR D 80,000 80,000
Issued and fully paid: EFTRER
444,805,968 444,805,968
(2001: 440,845,542) 22 —1F : 440,845,542
shares of HK$0.10 each B BEE0.10E TR D 44,481 44,085
Number of Share Share
Notes shares in issue capital  premium Total
fit st BETRAHHE BX ROBE RnE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T8 T8 T8
At 1 January 2001 “E5-F-F—f 433,008,288 43,301 156,313 199,614
Scrip dividends DIBRE 8,231,254 823 1,584 2,407
Repurchase of shares EORD (394,000) (39) (79) (118)
At 31 December 2001 —
and beginning of year +_BA=T—B8REHY 440,845,542 44,085 157,818 201,903
Scrip dividends DIBRE (@) 4,538,426 454 1,361 1,815
Repurchase of shares EORD (b) (578,000) (58) (121) (179)
At 31 December 2002 _BEF+_A=+—8 444,805,968 44,481 159,058 203,539

200z 5% | @ | NowLrIo
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31 December 2002
—ETE-_F+-_RA=+—H

BB R X

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

f

Notes: g

(a) 4,538,426 shares of HK$0.10 each were allotted and issued (a) EBEUANIFRHAWNEZZ_=Z
at HK$0.4 per share as scrip dividend to the shareholders E-FXRHARBURBREZKRE - B8
who elected to receive their final dividend for 2001 in the RO.4GBTTERERZFTEREIE0.108TT
form of new shares in the Company in lieu of cash. 194,538,426 RIEREBNR I -

(b) During the year, the Company repurchased 578,000 (2001: (b) ARITRFENEHMIAAEODALNITTRE
394,000) ordinary shares of HK$0.1 each of the Company B0.18TE®E 578,000 (—EE—
on the Stock Exchange as follows: F : 394,00082) » FFBEWLT :

Price per share Total price

Month Number of shares Highest Lowest paid

B B gRER [=EN]

4= RIE BER

HK$ HK$ HK$'000

BTT BT FBx

January 2002 _BE_F—B8 508,000 0.330 0.295 158
February 2002 _EEFH 70,000 0.300 0.300 21
578,000 179

The repurchased shares were cancelled and the issued
share capital of the Company was reduced by the par
value thereof. The premium paid on the repurchase of the
shares of HK$121,000 (2001: HK$79,000) has been

charged to the share premium account (note 34).

The repurchase of the Company's shares during the year
was effected by the directors, pursuant to the mandate
from shareholders, with a view to benefiting shareholders
as a whole by enhancing the net asset value per share

and earnings per share of the Group.

BEOoROHDRHE  MALTIZBET
BRANMBHEBREB<EE - BORDES
U2 mE121,0008 T (—_EF—F
79,0008 7T) EBR D BRIDER (e
34) o

ESDERREIREMRFTABOA
NARYD > BRRESERSAEBCE
REEZFERERE&EAN  DUERREES
= .
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME

SSAP 34 was adopted during the year, as explained in
note 2 and under the heading of “Employee benefits” in
note 3 to the financial statements. As a result, these detailed
disclosures relating to the Company's share option scheme
are now included in the notes to the financial statements.
In the prior year, these disclosures, as required by the

Listing Rules, were included in the Report of the Directors.

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of
the Scheme include any directors, employees or consultant
of the Group or any of their company or discretionary
trust; or any customer, supplier or advisor of the Group.
The Scheme became effective on 29 May 2002 and, unless
otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for
10 years from that date.

The maximum number of share options upon exercise
currently permitted to be granted under the Scheme is an
amount, being 10% of the shares of the Company in issue
at 29 May 2002. The maximum number of shares issuable
under share options to each eligible participant in the
Scheme should not exceed 25% of the total number of

shares for which options may be granted under the Scheme.

The period within which the shares must be taken up
under an option is any period as determined by the Board,
which shall not be more than 10 years from date of grant

or the expiry date of the scheme, whichever is earlier.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the higher of the
nominal value of one share, the closing price per share on
the date of grant or the average Stock Exchange closing
price of the Company’s shares for the five trading days

immediately preceding the date of the grant.

31 December 2002
—ETE-_F+-_RA=+—H

33. fE e

RERNKMNSSHEFHAERE 348 - FIBEH
RYysF2 R VR XM A MRER A —
BD - BIY > BEALNIBRESEICKE
SEBEHIN B MRMNEE - ERAEFEE - B
BErMRACACHSREERNEBIANE
EEREEN

ARADRBBERESEI([ZEE)) -

BHRAEEXEBRINIELERMESER
SMERBEBROR - ZrBICEER
ZRECREAEBAAEEETRNELT

g
FAWESTETES - F;E\WEE =)
AEBCEOUsF  HESAEDE ° %5
ER_EE_FHAR_TNABRER K&
IS L RIZET b - et BB %
BESHTERDREN °

RIEZSTEBRISHFRECBREETE
BRI ESROBE  RALATR_E
E_FAR_TNBRERITRDI0%LZ
HER - REBREIOXIECSEER
ZMEFTCESRDEUS - (MEBER
BT PRELBRESRCRODR
H25% °

REBEREIEMNROCHEREBESS
EEITOHE @ ZBERAEBERDY
BR SR +FEE B B CLRE

BRECTEERDESER @ EXER

ABER-—RCEEE REBHER
IWMHE  ARFERD GBI AERZE8A
NARGDIRBRZETZ IR BRARS S
RZE) °
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33. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 33. BEm (40
Share options do not confer rights on the holders to BRESFBATUESERRARKRERS
dividends or to vote at shareholder meetings. RRCER -
No share options were granted during the year and at the RENWERHERE - MRGBEBRE
balance sheet date, no share options were outstanding et RITIE < BRE -

under the Scheme.

34. RESERVES 34. f 1
(a) Group (@) ~&E

The amounts of the Group's reserves and the REBR BBERBERTRFERAEF
movements therein for the current and prior years ERRE<CBEFHBE IV HBHKE35
are presented in the consolidated statement of BREBELZIGOERBEK -
changes in equity on pages 35 and 36 of the financial
statements.
Certain amounts of goodwill and negative goodwill FBEFENBENEATMELSE
arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years REBEETREDRIDBIUE
remain eliminated against and credited to the capital NBBHEABAERNGERE - F5H
reserve, respectively as explained in note 16 to the INEE T A

financial statements.
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34. RESERVES (continued) 34. 1 % (40
(b) Company (b) AT
Share
premium Contributed Retained
account surplus profits Total
BROEEERE BARHK REBEA B
Notes HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Rt TET TET TET TER
Balance at —E2F
1 January 2001 —E-Bf#& 156,313 20,630 (10908) 166,035
Issue of shares TR 32 1,584 - - 1,584
Premium paid on repurchase BORGD N
of shares ZmE 32 (79) - - (79)
Net profit for the year FEUA - - 28,347 28,347
Interim 2001 dividend “ER-FOHRR 12 - - (2,190) (2,190)
Proposed final 2001 E—FEHIK
dividend 12 - - (6,613) (6,613)
At 31 December 2001 and RCEE—F1+_H
beginning of year =+—BRED 157,818 20,630 8,636 187,084
Issue of shares TR 32 1,361 - - 1,361
Premium paid on repurchase BORD Y
of shares Al 32 (121 - - (121
Net profit for the year EJH%MU - - 307,424 307,424
Interim 2002 dividend _FOHER 12 - - (2,224) (2,224)
Proposed final 2002 5 T_Eﬁidfﬁ
dividend RBERS 12 - - (8,896) (8,896)
At 31 December 2002 “RRCE
+-B=+-8 159,058 20630 304940 484,628
The contributed surplus of the Company represents KNG BN ERTE AR T FRUEE B
the excess of the consolidated shareholders’ funds of BRIEE  WEBAIZREREE
the subsidiaries at the date when they were acquired REARNGRDIS—NN—F DRI
by the Company over the nominal amount of the RIBEEESHEMBOTIERINBZAR
Company's shares issued as consideration therefor IR BEBCER - REBRE
pursuant to the Group reorganisation implemented —NN\—FERATE@IEE]) - ART
prior to the listing of the Company's shares in 1991. CRARBRES TER N DIRZR
Under the Companies Act of 1981 of Bermuda (as ==l

amended), the contributed surplus of the Company
is distributable to shareholders under certain

circumstances.

200z 5% | & | NowLrIO
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35. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH 35. A B RBRME

FLOW STATEMENT

2007 #65% | 2 | NoLRIO

A

E=2

(a) Changes to the layout of the consolidated cash

flow statement

SSAP 15 (Revised) was adopted during the current
year, as detailed in note 2 to the financial statements,
which has resulted in a change to the layout of the
consolidated cash flow statement. The consolidated
cash flow statement is now presented under three
headings: cash flows from operating activities, investing
activities and financing activities. Previously five
headings were used, comprising the three headings
listed above, together with cash flows from returns
on investments and servicing of finance and from
taxes paid. The significant reclassifications resulting
from the change in presentation are that taxes paid
and interest received are now included in cash flows
from operating activities, dividends received are now
included in cash flows from investing activities, and
interest and dividends paid are now included in cash
flows from financing activities. The presentation of
the 2001 comparative consolidated cash flow
statement has been changed to accord with the new

layout.

Also, the definition of “cash equivalents” under the
revised SSAP 15 has been revised from that under
the previous SSAP 15, as explained under the heading
“Cash and cash equivalents” in note 3 to the financial
statements. This has resulted in trust receipt loans no
longer qualifying as cash equivalents. The amount of
cash equivalents in the consolidated cash flow
statement at 31 December 2001 has been adjusted
to remove trust receipt loans amounting to
HK$3 5,759,000, previously included at that date. The
current year's movement in trust receipt loans is now
included in cash flows from financing activities and
the comparative consolidated cash flow statement has

been changed accordingly.

e
7“]'

ERERERTVAZEY

RIBENRMNSSHEFHERE15E
(F&123])  FEHRE B RRME2 -
WS EHRERFERERENER
LA BRED - REREREKRE
AILHER MI=BIEB : 255
REFBRUESHREMNE M
FEIZIRABEREE » B85 LEX
FAlc=RB1EE - ERREXREDR
RREEECREMNERNREETR
BeREMNE - RIS A HIREH)
MAFLEEREHR VRS © RETR
BREEFR - REAIAKLSER
ZBREMRE - BRRIREDIIAKR
BiEEREMRE - MARIKRENTR
SREBRIAMEGS CRENMNE °
_EEFRrEBGERENERL
2NDAEFLES - UFSHP
= o

IEoN - IRIBIIBE] BT EFFERE 15
EBRTEEBYICER  BRHkrIZ
S EFRELEISEARESIELE
5] - EEFRBREMEIRER
REEEBYW]—& - WHEBFBREE
FEEREBRABEMAREZEEY -
R_BEFE—F+_B=1+—BREFESE
RERBERALREZSEBYRIESE
B - MRRERIZINRZBEH2E
SEE R EE35,759,0008 7T ° E5EE
REBRAERZE DHIARES
goRTME B MBHERIGESRE
REBFXEIELWE -
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35. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH B[BACEERERME (4
FLOW STATEMENT (continued)
(b) Major non-cash transactions (b) XZHFBERH
During the year, final dividend for the prior year REEERN  BUBARE2HRIES
amounting to HK$1,815,000 were paid in the form FEEE o RBAREE 18150008
of scrip dividend. T o
In 2001, interim dividend for that year and final RTREF . BUBARCTRE
dividend for 2000 amounting to HK$631,000 and BEEAFECOHRER SRS
HK$1,776,000, respectively, were paid in the form of FoREBE - Z2EHR5631.000
scrip dividend. BT 1,776,000 7T ©
(c) Disposal of a subsidiary (c) HEMBAF
2002
== F
Note HK$'000
Rt TET
Net assets disposed of: FIBERBEE -
Trade receivables BN E Z =R 10,615
Cash and bank balances RERBEOTHES 1
Trade payables BB ZER (4,623)
Other payables and accruals ~ EfENRE RESHE R (165)
Tax payable v HRIB (236)
Minority interests DHR RS 26
Due to group companies BNEBATRE (5,646)
(28)
Gain on disposal
of a subsidiary HEM BT N & 5 28
Satisfied by: SAYAR -
Cash BT -

57007 45| & | NoLRIO
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—EE-_F#+=-A=+—H E\ﬁ Fjj #& 2% M\T FL|1:
35. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH 35 MEBEHREBERME (4
FLOW STATEMENT (continued)
(c) Disposal of a subsidiary (continued) (c) HEMBRAR (&)
An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash ERDEWBATCRERBTSFE
equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary VIR IB RO N ¢
is as follows:
2002
== F
HK$'000
TET
Cash consideration BB =
Cash and bank balance disposed of HECRERRITHES (1)
Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents ERLENBERATICRE R
in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary RSB R IFR (1)
The results of the subsidiary disposed of in the year BE_EE_F+_H=1T—8IlF
ended 31 December 2002 had no significant impact EHENBAICEBHAEBEHE
on the Group's consolidated turnover or profit after AREEB IR EXRARRE A
tax for the year. WEATE -
36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 36. A E
At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided RiEEH  REAEMBREFRR IR
for in the financial statements were as follows: BEW T :
(@) Group Company
A58 ART
2002 2001 2002 2001
82T F 22— 82T F =5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER TET FTER TET
Bills discounted with recourse BERECHERER 228,735 206,469 - -
Guarantees given to banks in B NIRRT EH
connection with facilities EEB®RT
granted to: fEHZER
Subsidiaries WEAT - = 1,694,145 1,722,773
Jointly-controlled entities HE#EHEE 103,114 - 103,114 -
331,849 206,469 1,797,259 1,722,773
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36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(®)

©

The above discounted bills were settled subsequent

to the balance sheet date.

As at 31 December 2002, the guarantees given to
banks by the Company in connection with banking
facilities granted to subsidiaries were utilised to the
extent of approximately HK$519,132,000 (2001:
HK$379,087,000), and banking facilities guaranteed
by the Group to the jointly-controlled entities were
utilised to the extent of approximately HK$82,914,000
(2001: Nil).

Counter indemnities have been given by the Company
to the controlling shareholder of an associate to the
extent of approximately HK59,143,000 (20071:
HK$59,143,000) for the controlling shareholders’
acting as a guarantor in respect of the banking facilities

granted to the associate.

The Group has a contingent liability in respect of
possible future long service payments to employees
under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, with a
maximum possible amount of HK$7,837,000 as at 31
December 2002 (2001: HK$8,731,000), as further
explained in note 3 to the financial statements. The
contingent liability has arisen as a number of current
employees have achieved the required number of
years of service to the Group, at the balance sheet
date, in order to be eligible for long service payments
under the Employee Ordinance if their employment
is terminated under certain circumstances. A provision
has not been recognised in respect of such possible
payments, as it is not considered probable that the
situation will result in a material future outflow of

resources from the Group.
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31 December 2002
TE-_F+-_A=+—H

36.3% R & & (/)

(b)

(c)

FsREREREEB R

il

B1Y °

ROCEBE F+"B=+—08"4AAQ
IMEMBADEMBFTEEMIE
TIEH 2 BREDPR519,132,00078
TT(ZBE—4F : 379,087,000/ 7T)
BEA 0 MAEEQHEFZEHREZEE
B2 RTEEHEDK82,914,0008 7T
(CES—F: 8B

AATHBS A TEMCRITEED
TME N EELEUIERASD
{EE #959,143,0008 T (—_ESF—

F : 59,143,000/ 7t) 2 18 O BB ER

AEBREREBEMMEDRBE RN
BECBDRERARFEMAESARE
B RBE_F+_/=+—084%
2 BERSE 88 E 7,837,0008 7T
S5 :8,731,000087T) 5%
BERMFBFEREMEES - REED

ETRBEERAEBCRBEHE
BERREER  BUN S REEL Y
BRERE TREMERGIZE R
RFETMEBAREE - AR TULHE
2S5 O RS HIR 2 sRIE M HEsR B s
EHRBHEZSEERBASERAE
BEERBREAF@mBLZBER
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. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties, factory
premises and staff quarters under operating lease
arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for terms

ranging from 1 to 12 years.

At 31 December 2002, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in

respect of land and buildings falling due as follows:

R

37. BN R

AHEME A& 5
AEBREESHNZFHEES THA
ENE - BENFEFRETIBES > MoBEL
MEBEBNIAFEE 126

R_EBEE_F+_F=+—08  XEBEIR
BTHREFAIEEHEESHENEIR NI
FHASNVCBEZERERERRW
T

Group
REEH
2002 2001
_EBETHF| 55—
HK$'000 HK$'000
F&T T8
Within one year —&ER 15,190 14,427
In the second to fifth years, inclusive E_ N (BiESEWME) 7,663 19,941
22,853 34,368

. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in
note 37 above, the Group had the following commitments

at the balance sheet date:

38. i

B S EE 7B B AT AR KO AR N
AEBREEOZABDT -

Capital commitments B ARAEE
Group
K&EEH
2002 2001
T SEIEE S R
HK$'000 HK$'000
F&T FE7T
Unpaid capital contribution: RIVERAEE -
Jointly-controlled entity HEEEH ER 21,450 21,450
Plant and machinery: [R5 Kt 85
Contracted, but not provided for B EREE 8,282 12,822
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39. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 3. FBEALZR S

BRENS B R < EMElREZIER
I AEBRFRSERBEEALELT

Apart from disclosures made elsewhere in these financial

statements, the Group had the following material

transactions with related parties during the year: BARS -
Group
K&EEH
2002 2001
T SEIEE S R
Notes HK$°000 HK$'000
Kt & FE T FE7T
Purchases of goods from @) £ 3 2l
jointly-controlled entities EXEBEE 0] 523,677 451,935
Sales of raw materials to EEIEEE RS
jointly-controlled entities HERN (i) 7,827 19,845
Rental income from KEBE AT 2
associates M UA (iii) 216 216
Management fee income REMEATZ
from associates SEEUA (iv) - 123
Interest expense paid to ¥ HHEZEH
a jointly-controlled entity EENBR= (v) - 768
Commission income from REFHFZEH
a jointly-controlled entity B2 HZUIA (vi) - 3,056
Notes: K&t -
(i) The goods purchased from the jointly-controlled entities at () BRAGEHEEBEECERDENAS

M3% (ZBH—F : MAKRS 3%
AN ZBAMBNE - RZBE"F+_H

cost to cost plus a margin of 3% (2001: cost to cost plus a

margin of 3%). The balances due to these jointly-controlled

©)

(iii)

(V)

entities at 31 December 2002 were HK$147,344,000 (2001:
HK$147,339,000) (note 18).

The raw materials sold to jointly-controlled entities were

made at cost (2001: at cost)

The directors considered that the rental charged was similar

to fair market rates.

The prior year's management fee income was charged at an

appropriate allocation of costs incurred by the Group.

The prior year's interest expense paid to a jointly-controlled
entity arose from advances therefrom at a rate of 8.4% per

annum.

(i

(iii)

(iv)

)

=+—08 - BIUSSHARHEEZHR
7 147,344,0008 T (8B F —&F
147,339,000 75) (FygE18) °

EFHABHAEECRNEZRN (ZF5
— & BAKR) WA -

EEBRAZ DIRBALHEBEZRE
UTER ©

HEEFEECEBBWNALRREEREZRE
15 8B 0 BRAULER °

EEERTHEBZHEENRAZKED
HEMZEBR @ LABZFENRFE -
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. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(continued)

(vi) The prior year's commission income was charged at 2% of

sales of the jointly-controlled entity.

As disclosed in note 36(b), the Company has executed
counter indemnities in favour of the controlling shareholder
of an associate in proportion to its interests therein, for

which no charge was made.

In addition to the above, the Company had executed
guarantees in favour of banks to non-wholly owned

subsidiary and jointly-controlled entities as follows:

(a) Guarantee in favour of a bank in respect of a US$1.25
million revolving loan facility granted to OPSIT, a 51%

subsidiary of the Group;

(b) Guarantees in favour of various banks in respect of a
RMB10 million loan facility and loan facilities not
exceeding HK$90 million granted to JOPE, a 51%

jointly-controlled entity of the Group; and

(c) Guarantees in favour of various banks in respect of
loan facilities not exceeding HK$100 million granted
to OPWDT, a 559% jointly-controlled entity of the
Group.

. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements,
due to the adoption of certain new and revised SSAPs
during the current year, the accounting treatment and
presentation of certain items and balances in the financial
statements have been revised to comply with the new
requirements. Accordingly, certain comparative amounts
have been reclassified to conform with the current year's

presentation.

41. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised

for issue by the board of directors on 14 April 2003.

BB R X

30 FEEAL RS (4)

i

(vi) EFERBZWRADZEDEHERHEE
BRIZ2%IER -

PMA0MYEE 36(D)ATIL » R TIZIE N DI
ERRAGEGEH - STT—BURSR
SmACHOBEER - EIWHEM LT
IHFR -

R CIATLS) - AR EHBHE
ADRFABHEEMARGELERS
BHEWT :

AN BRAEBHEESI %R ECHEA T
PIEW 2 BIRERFME1,250,0007TH
SEITIELHER

]

KA DHIAEBIETS1 %R LB
TEIHRBELER CERHREARE
10,000,0007T & #8361 90,000,000 T2
ERRNEQRTELER B

RADNAEBHETS5% R < T B2
5 R A N8 18 100,000,000
T ERRNEQDERTELER -

ey

W F MR E2ATE —H I - BIRE
REBINE T2 RIEIBE] < B ER
28 WBRERANE TEERGHRDE!
RIERZIDAEIRESIURTSHRE -
Rt - RTEAFEERZEZDHI - &TL
REBEEFH DA -

 EFHM R mE

EFZER_FE=FN/+NEBHER
HOE T3 BT FE Rk -



